Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 4:35 PM

To: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS

Cc: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS; Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS
Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, update

Good Afternoon Dr. Gilmore,

| made two attempts to contact the MO DNR and speak with someone who couid tell me the status of the Rains
application for a “general water permit”. | was told both times that someone would call me back. | never received a
response. Dr. Clarkson visited Rains today and completed gathering information for the FSIS application file. The status
of Rains’ application has not changed since our last contact. That is all.

Eric Thompson

Deputy District Manager

United States Department of Agriculture
Springdale District Office

4700 South Thompson

Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764

eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov
Phone-479-751-8412
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